

JACK GREENSLADE

4 Pollybrook, Town Lane, Woodbury, Exeter, Devon, EX5 1NF

Tel: 01395 232767 Mob: 07724 257542

Email: j.greenslade@mediajack.co.uk

www.MediaJack.co.uk

Profile

Quietly confident creative worker who has gained experience over the past six years studying film, video production and interactive media as well as working on award winning productions. Experienced in making storyboards, editing, DVD menus, animation as well as web design using html with integrated flash.

Key Skills

Multimedia Production:	Final cut pro, Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Flash animation and game development
Web development:	Flash design and actionscript, Dreamweaver, HTML, CSS
Design applications:	Adobe Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator
Organization and project management:	Student of GTD (Getting Things Done) and Pomodoro Technique

Education

2006-2009 UNIVERSITY OF WALES NEWPORT

BA (Hons) Degree in INTERACTIVE MEDIA (2-1)

Year 3	Wrote an A grade Critical paper. Developed a Flash 2D platform game with dynamic audio. http://plectrum.mediajack.co.uk
Year 2	Experimented with non-electronic interactive art. Developed Html and Flash coding and design skills to create attractive websites.
Year 1	Studied interactive narrative and multi user communities Created an A grade Flash animated narrative with interactive elements. Made an isometric multi user gallery space displaying my work including NPCs and dynamically loading content based on a basic engine.

2003-2006 EXETER COLLEGE

NCFE	Video Production. Developed skills in video editing, animation, camera work and audio recording. Produced, directed, animated and edited a short film about a girl telling the story of her first kiss (http://jackgreenslade.com/vids/2_FirstKiss.mp4). It has gone on to win Best Animation at the Filmonik awards. It was also shown as part of Best of the west at Animated Exeter, the Kinofilm Cinemobile Tour and was shown on the BBC big screen in Manchester.
------	---

A Level	Film & Video (B)
	Received D grade in first year then got straight As throughout second year.
AS Levels	Photography, Communication Studies
ABC	Preliminary Japanese

1998-2003 EXMOUTH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

GNVQ in ICT, 8 GCSEs.

Work Experience

May 2010 - Present ATV PRODUCTIONS Ltd, BestPlaces.tv, Brixham

Video editor and Multimedia Producer

Duties included filming and editing video of local places, events and businesses. Finding, hiring and managing additional staff members. Choosing what equipment to buy. Designing and developing the bestplaces.tv website. Producing video and animation projects.

August 2007 PHOENIX MEDIA / BROKEN BISCUIT PRODUCTIONS, Exmouth

Storyboard Artist, Production Assistant, Promotional Website Developer for Untitled Dystopia

Worked face to face with director on storyboards, helped out on set carrying equipment and fetching props. Developed website remotely communicating with director through instant messenger.

Untitled Dystopia is a comic short film about an artists and a disembodied talking head at the end of the world. Commissioned as part of the 2008 Exeter Phoenix bursaries Two Short Nights festival

<http://www.untitleddystopia.co.uk>

October 2007 CARBON CLOTHING

Freelance Graphic Design

Three videogame inspired designs created in photoshop for print on various clothing and accessories. My design was featured on various blogs including Kotaku.com which brought Carbon Clothing a lot of traffic and sales.

August 2007 PHEONIX MEDIA: Revenge of the Jazz Hoodie, Exeter

Production assistant

Helped with constructing the set, buying props, and making tea.

Winner of Best Independent Film at Plymouth Media Innovation Awards March 2008, Winner of Best Film at Exeter Phoenix Two Short Nights Film Festival, December 2007 (Premiere), Screened at the Clones Film Festival, Ireland, October 2008, Screened on the BBC Big Screen 2008-2009.

August 2006 – December 2007 GANG ENTERTAINMENT

Animator Produced two short animated sequence using flash and photoshop one in the style of Monty Python, the other one rotoscoped. Was later asked back to make additional animations on later productions, working remotely from UK, communicating with US based director though instant messaging and e-mail. <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SRvMdazNQRg>

November 2003 – July 2006 WH SMITH, Exeter

Sales Assistant

Duties included dealing with customer inquires and complaints. Developed communication and interpersonal skills. Responsible for computerized till operation, monitoring and replenishment of stock. Promoted WH Smith loyalty card. Worked as an effective team member and helped to achieve store targets. Developed the ability to work under pressure in this busy retail environment.

Interests and Hobbies

I'm a big fan of personal development techniques and technologies that can enhance life. Most of my news and media intake comes from podcasts, my favourites are NPR, This American Life and Radio Lab, shows that give you alternate view on things, a sideways perspective that open up subjects you may never have paid attention to before.

I have done modelling for photographers in England and further afield this requires me to be in good physical shape, so I have to keep active, whether that is swimming, running, cycling or salsa dancing.

I'm also a big fan of the indie games scene on iPhone and Xbox live, games that take risks and try new things. I like to be creative as well. Drawing, adapting short stories into movies and making music videos for friends bands.